From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/24/2013 4:12:52 PM

To: Carol A. Brown (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: Part 1 of 5: 1.11-02-016, 1.11-11-009 and 1.12-01-007, San Bruno
Investigation, PG&E's Public Version - Remedies Brief and Request for Official
Notice

Filed today
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "U'u, Tauvela" <I'VUl@pge.com>

To: "NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com' <NKhumawala@ WolfeTrahan.com>,
"Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>, "Garber, Stephen (Law)"
<SLGO@pge.com>, "Johns, Christopher" <CPJ2(@pge.com>, "Jordan, Lise
(Law)" <LHI2@pge.com>, "IMalkin@orrick.com™ <JMalkin@orrick.com>,
"Wilson, Michelle (Law)" <MLW3@pge.com>, "martinhomec@gmail.com™
<martinhomec@gmail.com>, "theresa.mueller@sfgov.org
<theresa.mueller@sfgov.org>, "'cjackson(@ci.sanbruno.ca.us"
<cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us>, "'smevers@meyersnave.com'™
<smeyers@meyersnave.com™>, "'tho@cpuc.ca.gov'" <tbo@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com™ <BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com>,
"bmcc@mccarthylaw.com™ <bmcc@mececarthylaw.com>,
"kdalv@stinson.com" <kdaly@stinson.com>, "psb@cpuc.ca.gov"
<psb@cpuc.ca.gov>, "'ttfl@cpuc.ca.gov'" <ttf@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"imh@cpuc.ca.gov'" <ymh@cpuc.ca.gov>, ""rec@cpuc.ca.gov'™
<rcc(@cepuc.ca.gov>, "'catherine. mazzeo@swgas.com'
<catherine.mazzeo(@swgas.com>

Subject: Part 1 of 5: 1.11-02-016, 1.11-11-009 and 1.12-01-007, San Bruno
Investigation, PG&E's Public Version - Remedies Brief and Request for
Official Notice

"

Parties to 1.11-02-016, 1.11-11-009 and 1.12-01-007:

Attached you will find the following:

PUBLIC VERSION - COORDINATED REMEDIES BRIEF OF
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (PG&E IS FILING THE
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CONFIDENTIAL VERSION OF THIS BRIEF UNDER SEAL. NO MOTION
IS REQUIRED BECAUSE THE MATERIAL THAT PG&E HAS REDACTED
FROM THE PUBLIC VERSION OF THIS BRIEF WAS PREVIOUSLY
DESIGNATED AS CONFIDENTIAL DURING THE HEARINGS IN THESE
PROCEEDINGS.)

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR
OFFICIAL NOTICE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY’S CERTIFICATE OF
SERVICE

The above-described attachments have been filed and served on those listed on
the California Public Utilities Commission’s official service list in Docket Nos.
1.11-02-016,1.11-11-009 and 1.12-01-007.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of
Lise H. Jordan, Esq. and Joseph M. Malkin, Esq.
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

This is message 1 of 5 in a multiple e-mail message service.
If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'y,

tel (415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973-5520,
TVUl@pee.com<mailto: TVUl@pee.com>

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees
who are being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups,
to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service
lists. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket,
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at

Process Office(@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov> or by
phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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